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RE: Showcase Interviews

MS Ms K Skinner ® 5 Replyall |~
VI thu 2408208, 0236
Tallulah Frenda =
Archive

You replied on 24/05/2018 03:39.
Yes, perfect
thanks

Ms K Skinner
Head of Art

Bishop Challoner Catholic Federation of Schools
352 Commercial Road

E10LB

Tel: 0207 791 9567

www. bishopchallonerfederation. iowerhamlets.sch.uk

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 24 May 2018 15:28

To: Ms K Skinner

Subject: Re: Showcase Interviews

Yeah Miss two would be great! We will organise a day afier the break if that's ok with you.
Thanks
Tallulah

From: Ms K Skinner

Sent: 24 May 2018 01:34:44

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: RE: Showcase Interviews

Hi Tallulah,
That's fine with me, I'm actually teaching them now and two have volunteered as they are scared to do it alone!!

Thanks
Miss

Ms K Skinner 0of0 - -
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Bishop Challoner Catholic Federation of Schools
352 Commercial Road

E10LB

Tel: 0207 791 9567

www. bishopchallonerfederation. towerhamlets.sch.uk

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 24 May 2018 14:21

To: Ms K Skinner

Subject: Showcase Interviews

Dear Ms Skinner,
I'm promoting the creative arts showcase and was wondering if it would be possible for you to

nominate one Year 10 student who | could interview on camera about their experience in Art. The
interviews will be taking place some time after half-term.

Thank you,

Tallulah



